# Town of Pembroke Roads Committee

311 Pembroke Street, Pembroke, NH 03275

## MINUTES Tuesday, March 1, 2022

Meeting called to order at 6:00 P.M.

- Attendance: Buddy Curley, Peter Gagyi, Paulette Malo, VJ Ranfos, Adam Mendozza, Brian Seaworth, Unavailable: Vincent Greco,
- 2. Old Business:
  - **a.** The Selectmen did approve the award recommendations from the Roads Committee for paving to Advanced Excavating and Paving, LLC, Asphalt Rubber Surface Treatment to All States Construction and Crack Sealing to Sealcoating, Inc. (dba Indus).

## 3. Any Old Business:

#### 4. New Business:

- a. CNHRPC Transportation Data Collection Program 2022
- b. 2022 Roads
  - **a.** The Planning Board submits the recommendations but defers to the Roads Committee for the list of roads. Planning had discussed Main Street over Suncook River (a count was done in 2020) because there are two developments coming up. One at the Village School and one in Allenstown. It is good to get before (2022) and after counts on Main Street to see how things have changed after the development is completed. It was noted that this is a State road and the State may also ask for a count then it would be taken off our list. The other roads recommended were Nadine Road, north of Micol Road, North Pembroke Road at the Concord town line (last done 2014), Pine Street west of Broadway and Maple Street west of Broadway. Secondary roads listed are Commerce Way south of Rt. 106 (last done 2012), Clough Mill Road east of Rt. 106 and Clough Mill Road west of Borough Road. The list is to be sent to Carolyn Cronin.
  - **b.** The Committee went over the list of roads for 2022. An escalation clause is in the Rubber Chip Seal bid. There is not one for the road paving. There should be enough money to complete these roads. Main Street will be covered by the bond. Borough Road top coat, Buck Street from the double decker bridge to

Green Gold Farm seam at Academy Road, Brickett Hill top section from the 'S' curve to 4<sup>th</sup> Range Road, 3<sup>rd</sup> Range Road from left out of Pembroke Hill towards Center Road, Pleasant Street shim and overlay and Sherwood Meadows where we will replace the curbing and mill and fill. This came in at \$853,000.00.

### 5. Any New Business:

a. VJ talked to Carolyn about Nadine to use some of the \$30,000.00 to fix the road where the sewer line was replaced on Nadine Road for the project at the connection from Micol Road. VJ will ask Advanced Excavating and Paving, LLC for an estimate to do that section of road (about 150 feet) that has settled since the pipe was replaced. He will forward the estimate to Carolyn and she will determine if this qualifies for that money.

## 6. Accept Minutes:

a. February 1, 2022Motion: Paulette motioned to accept as writtenSecond: BrianVote: All in favor, Buddy abstained

Next meeting will be April 5, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at Town Hall

#### 7. Adjourn:

Motion: Paulette motioned to adjourn Seconded: Brian Vote: All in favor, Adjourned: 6:29 pm